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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON

.

June

RE: SPECIAL ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
REQUESTED BY THE WHITE HOUSE

"y
e

& I

,3 —— You will recall that in connection with the leak of

T - highly classified and extremely sensitive White House documents
) ~;r“ to Jack Anderson, the White House requested that we institute

special elggtronic surveillance coverage of the prime suspect,
Charles E, adtord,II, a Navy enlisted man who had access to the
oeumenis and was personally acquainted with Jack Anderson.

A A Ce ) J\iJ &&

o The White House subsequently requested that we also 4?4““
5 institute coverage of _Tand Georgianna M, Prince,
= both of whom were acquatntances of Radford and possibly knowledge-b6
able concerning Radford’'s relationship with Anderson. Although b7C
some significant information was developed initially from the
o, eoverage of[;::;:;;:]particularly concerning Radford's plans to
e 2 possibly contac e American Civil Liberties Union concerning
PR ) the manner in which Defense Department (or White House) investi-
<@‘:§ gatore had interrogated him on a lie detector.
4
Q% o Radford was subsequentl transferred to Portland, Oregon,
PR howevgr, and the coverage on | and Prince has been mostly
e ’ negative in recent days. Onm 2717772,| of Mr,
ey John D. Ehrlichman's Office at the White House, advised that b6
b 103 the coverage of] and Georgianna M, Prince should bic
.:Ew@ag be removed due to lack of productivity. He requested that the '
+ — coverage & are maintaining at Portland and Salem, Oregon be ;
. = contin u wtll recall that we maintain coverage |
of Portland, Oregon, | | g
L

and on Radford himeelf at his residence and pltace of employment
in Salemn, -

£
%
! :

)

,'A‘\/l EAGE™ 8 -

Accordingly, the coverage on| |and Prince was ordered ch
discontinued immediately and Washington Field Office advised that ,
it was discontinued at 9:45 AM on this date. |

P

I will keep you fully of all developments in this case.
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Post Office Box 709
Portland, Oregon 97207
February 14, 1872
JuNE
| : B b6
b7
General Security Manager ¢
Pacific Northwest Bell Telephone Company
t 723 Lincoln Building
gﬁ?@?‘ Portland, Oregon 97204
<
; xr‘ It is requested that facility information, e
& including terminal locations, be furnished for the 7
& . telephone service listed to C. E. Radford, 4074
2 .8 Campbell Street, SE, Salem, Oregon.
éé %ﬁ truly yours,
o
< K "L.:u:&} =
L ¢
2
Loy J. L. MATTSON
G . Special Agent in Charge
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February 11, 1972
. Jung

bé

JUN 251973 /e —_— —

General Security Manager

Pacific Northwest Bell Telephone Company b7C
723 Lincoln Building

Portland, Oregon 97204

Deax| E g
In connection with an investigation being con- ?Qﬁ
ducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, under its

lawful and established jurisdiction, it is requested that

you furnish to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at

the usual commercial rates, the facilities or services set

out below. This request is made upon the specific written
authorization of the Attorney General of the United States ,
as a necessary investigative technique under the powers of ]
the President to protect the national security. Your co- }
operation in this matter will be greatly appreciated. k

e

It is requested that leased line facilities be
furnished as follows:

From: 1550 Lancaster Strecet, Southeast,
- Salem, Oregon.

To:- . Crown Plaza Building,
' 1500 First Avenue, Southwest,
Portland, Oregon.

\AY
3 L |
o8 60 410 ' Very truly yours W
) 1% el Y yy , V

John Edgar Hoover
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February 7, 1872
RE: CHARLES E.ORADFORD Ir J\—LNE

Por your information electronic surveillance coverage wase
instituted on all telephone service of the Naval Reserve Training
Center, 1015 Aivport Road, Salem, Oregon, in order to maintain
eoverage of Charles B, Radford II. This coverage was instituted
at 1:10 PM on FPebruary 4, 1972, However there was no monitoring
until opening of buasinese on February 7, 1872. Radford is echeduled
to report for duty at that time.

You will be kept currently advised of all pertinent

information developed as result of this covaerage. //
[T
wxT 0N CONTALNED
TNFORMATION
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON.

P
!
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CLASSIFIED BY:
DECLASSIFY Qi

RE: SPECIAL ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
COVERAGE FOR THE WHITE HOUSE

3 oL D L. CUNIITTE (DRC)  LEAKS TO JACK ANDERSOR

3~ 25 14 . DR Al e

;%fgg» You will recall that Jjust prior to Christmas we tnetituted
>y electronic surveillance coverage of Charles E, Radford II, a Navy
! N Yeoman who was assigned to Admiral Moorer's Office at the White

( House, It developed that Radford had been examined on a polygraph
ﬁ and it was detected that he had been in contaet with Jaek Anderson
Do and, qccord%ng to the polygraph examiner, had guilty knowledge of
T e material being leaked to Anderson,

£ ,
{ — A8 result of coverage of Radford, two predominant names ° 4+
59 emerged showing an unueual amount of interest in the inveetigqe
P tion bet e o) ed by Defenee Department of Radford., One was

£ w s W who called Radford frequently and discussed

f “?’ e detati X dfardjg%gasociatian with Jack Andersen and the
T Mgz'nvesti ation beizg;canducféEI“"Ourwfilea%indicated that

. : - 1

T The White House requested coverage of [ hnd we ar
F:;; tl1 monitoring his phone,

R

P

| I
)

The White House re
still monitoring her phone.

T ey

e v
CETATIED

SHOWN i

g

a fairly high
[Our files indieate that one

quested coverage of Prince and we are

CS-7/5108- L
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
SPECIAL ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
COVERAGE B®R THE WHITE HOUSE
LEAKS TO JACK ANDERSON

PAGE TWO

Shortly after the first of the year Radford was suddenly
transferred to Portland, Oregon, Coverage of his phone in this
area was of course discontinued. However, at the request of tﬁﬁ

White House ecoverage was instituted onl

Information of possible significance to the White Hougg_1
h~ .een developed through coverage ofl

1t 18 ° cerestin note that Jack Anderson reportedly has a
leg man named | '

The White House has now requesteéﬂghat we institute coverage
of RBadford both at hia place of employment and reside nee.in. Salem,

Oregon when he finally moves there. He wiil be at the Naval
arine Corps Training Center at Salem, and has indicated he will
etther buy or rent a place to live in Salem. Radford at this
moment 18 visiting relatives in the Seattle, Washtngton, area.
With the Director's approval we will institute the coverage
requested by the White House., I will keep you currently advised
of all developments,

[#rtTe This call may have no significance

At A A 1
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January 18, 1872

AR

RE: | _ | Jun
PORTLAND, -QREGON
(Charles E#/Radford I1)

The following is a summary of pertinent information developed
through coverage of |Port1and, Oregon, on
January 17, 1972:

At 9:34 AM | Bureau of Naval Personnel l‘”
1+

called Radford and instructed Radford to pick up his ordmod
(modified orders) from Captain T.J. Taylor, Swan Island Naval
Marine Corps Reserve Training Cetfff:zfilem, Oregon. There was

a discussion between Radford and concerning his assignment
in Salem, and Radford was concerned as to whether his professional
status might suffer as result of his naval enlisted cgde being
changed and whether his clearance may be taken away.
jndicated that he did not know why the change, but that from all
the flap it obviously had been caused from a very high level.

He told Radford that he didn't know who Radford could talk to
about itj; that he personally hadn't the foggiest notion as to
what it was all about. Radford said that he knew who to call.

At 10:46 AM Radford placed a call to Admiral Moorer's

office and talked to | He asked if
| | what is going on in connec ith his transfer to

(3

Salem, Oregon. He sgid that his billet is one not requiring a
security clearance. said that he had heard
about it but can't find out about 1T. He said that he thought
that what happened is that some folks have panicked and "what we
gotta do is just let +this sit several months and then try to do
something about it. He said that the best course of action is to
ride with it for awhile. Radford said that he just wants to be
sure they are not sending him to a billet which needs no clearance
so that later they can say he doesn't need a clearance and can
then withdraw it. | | said that he doesn't think
they would do that. Radford sald that he is not trvipng to hurt
anyone, but that he doesn't want to get hurt. | |
said that he knows how Radford feels; that if nothing happens 1in
about 6 months, "Maybe you'd better call me back."

7AINED , '
hngﬁ?O?fiiéyAssﬁﬁiﬁn yrons G;S “‘?ﬁft’éjéf:-f¢§5
GERETE P S e & : NOT RECORDED
DATE ,{ '
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RE:
PORTLAND, ORE
(Charles E. Radford II)
January 18, 1987?
PAGE TWO
At 9:u45 PM Radford placed a call to telefhgng number
| (this is the number listed to
on m_COV a is also maintained at this time) and talked
to Radford informed| he will be stationed in Salem.

asked what happened to Seattle, and Radford replied that it
was an ordmod, that someone got panicky. There was a discussion
regarding Radford's assignment in Salem and the possibility of
his gettj a degree from the college there. Radford said that
he hopestff::ktill has mis friend "Ike" in Bureau of Personnel
so he could help in case he wants to stay there until he gets a
degree. _Radford said that he is going to Seattle 1/18/72 for
a week. gaid there is a lot of news in the papers lately
"about your friend." lle discussed the news article in the Sunday
washington Post concerning Jack Anderson. In this =-connection
they discussed the faet +hat the Andersons have nine children
and the fact he had indicated he's not sure they are the last.
Radford said that they were both young people ~ in their late

no's and "she doesn't use any contraceptives.”

said that Anderson publicized again that it was top
White House aides. He said it is sort of dylng down, Radford
replied that he bets they never find out who did it.l then
sald that Georgianna had called and when she learned of Radford's
trransfer had said, "witbh hunt - witech hunt - witeh hunt, T
wouldn't have let them tvansfer me in one day..." Radford said
+hat she is antimilitary and |rep1ied that she's not anti=-

-7 -
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RE: | | ‘ .
PORTLAND, OREGON _
(Charles E. Radford II) JunE

PAGE THREE

military but rather anti-establishment because‘of the way they
operate.

There was not further pertinent information developed
on January 17, 1972, An earlier call on this date was reported
separately, 1/17/72,

P
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K\E‘é/(/ !,‘éf / January 14, 1372

TJuN

¥ RE: GEORGIANNA M. PRINCE

Ty

ST

For you information telephone surveillance coverage was
instituted on Georgianna M. Prince, 1021 Arlington Blvd.,
Apartment J-513, Arlington, Virginia, unlisted number 527-8415,
at 2:42 PM this date.

You will be kept currently advised of all pertinent
information developed.

s 7S/0K-37

6T RECORDED
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January 14, 1972

Tunt

e

Staftf Superv1sor—a€Lurity
Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company
et i S mtni,

930 ﬁ Street, Northwest o T

Washington, D. C. ey
o it Ao

Dear | 2 ™

In connection with an investigation being con-
ducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, under its
lawful and established jurisdiction, it is requested that
you furnish to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at
the usual commercial rates, the facilities or services set

out below. This request is made upon the specific written Z,

authorization of the Attorney General of the United States
as a necessary investigative technique under the powers of
the President to protect the national security. Your co-
operation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

It is requested that leased line facilities be
furnished as follows:

From: 1021 Arlington Boulevard
Apartment J-519
Arlington, Virginia

To: 01d Post Office Building
12th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
Washington, D. C.

oA 10N CONTALRED LTS e <
auy THERRFATION L kD Very truly yours, i /WS /CF -5
g ,t'/é{: NG LASS( SEn
TR A LS. 1 5 — NOT RECORDED
DATE Jﬂl 184—8 =

JUN 2 5 1973
John ?dgar Hoover N —
Director

g o 17
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January 12, 1972

General Security Manager
Pacific Northwest Bell Telephone Company
723 Lincoln Building /(,,-»V.Vwmw R
Portland, Oregon 97204 / “

(€

O vE
In connection with an investigation being con-
ducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, under its
lawful and established jurisdiction, it is requested that
you furnish to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at
the usual commercial rates, the facilities or services set
out below. This request is made upon the specific written
authorization of the Attorney General of the United States
as a necessary investigative technique under the powers of
the President to protect the national security. Your co-
operation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

ATIONCONTAIKED

—

ngrN?ORM

-

It is requested that leased iine facilities be
furnished as follows:

From:

A .. To:. Crown Plaza Building,

Portland, Oregon

~ Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director

L

e

g piors B
. NOT RECORDED
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January 12, 1872 -
JUNE

- ————————

RE: CHARLES BQRADFORD II

For your information telephone 8 rveillance coverage was

instituted on the telephone service of

TelepnonEJ
pursuant to your

You will be kept currently informed of all pertinent
information devaloped through this coverage.

W1 AINED
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January 11, 1972

as quickly as possible. He requested that results be promptly furnished
daily to him and to Mr. John Ehrlichman at the White House.

TuNE
DO NOT FILE
e * RETURN TO ROOM 5744
| MR. TOLSON: ,
RE: CHARLES E.ORADFORD 1}
%
- At 12:30 p. m., 1-11-72, Attorney General Mitchell called
# ~  with further reference to the matter of the leak of confidential White
5 /4 House memoranda to columnist Jack Anderson.
« O
é g Lo Mitchell said that this matter is far from resolved and
J S indications are now that other persons may be involved. He said that
IR Radford is still a prime suspect. Radford is presently en route to his
fe T 5 tion at Portland, Oregon, where he will be staying, at
Lo ;
7 , |
)/ ‘:‘r The Attorney General requested that telephonic surveillance
o o, of Radford at |be instituted

# 48] If the Director approves, I will instruct Miller to take
k,; = kthe necessary steps to obtain this coverage promptly and to exercise
' é ; .the same security precautions as before.

W. MARK FELT

WMF:crt et -

0 ' W e ‘

e DA S
- T &\"X a B‘L ;o = -
3 "gm‘*‘ $ o> 7,.:?,'0 gm2 ;
patE - NOT RECORDED
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Do-e OFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR. FELT

|

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO:. MR. ROSEN
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR. MOHR
January 7' 1972 MR. BISHOP

MR. MILLER, E.S.

MR, CALL AH AN

MR. CASPER

MR. CONRAD

MR, DALBEY

MR, CLEVEL AND.

To be returned to Mr, Felt MR. PONDER

MR, BATES
after the Director has seen, MR waikart
MR. WAL TERS
MR. SOY ARS

MR. JONES

TELE. ROOM

MiISS HOLMES

hwg ’ MRS, METCALF

MISS G ANDY

ALL IMNFORMATION CONTAINED.

SSIFIED
HEREIN S UCLASSIFIED

DATE%B;‘ £
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January 6, 1972

1

; y&‘w j uN.

ALLYNFORMATIONCONTAIBED

| l , HEREIS [S UNCLASSIFIED
Staff Supervisor-Security DATE 7//5‘ BY §/-7
7

Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Comgigx
930 H Street, Northwest o
Washington, D. C.

o ToeE )

s
A

Dearl L

In connection with an investigation being con-
ducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, under its

lawful and established jurisdiction, it is requested that %b”ﬂ

you furnish to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at

the usual commercial rates, the facilities or services set
out below. This request is made upon the specific written
authorization of the Attorney General of the United States
a5 a necessary investigative technique under the powers of
the President to protect the national security. Your co-
operation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

It is requested that leased line facilities be
furnished as follows:

From:

To: 01d Post Office Building,
12th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest,
Washington, D. C.

Very truly yours,

L
:&7 & ) r John Edgar Hoover "uﬂf’
97 Director
BEC.D-HEvDie Yoo 5/\ |
- -7 -2
WD 1050 4.4 Goroio s> A7

e NOT RECORDED \
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DECILESSTE CATION AV HUBRTTY DERTVEL PRI
2Bl SUNEBATIE DECLASSIZTUATION GUIHE
LAateE DB-05-20135 Boabl 40

January 5, 1972

‘ RE: | |- b6
i;w‘" b7cC
: At 5:35 p.m. on 1-4-72, Attorney General Mitchell called

concerning the matter of the leak of confidential White House memoranda

to columnist Jack Anderson.

Mitchell said that this matter will be coming to a head in the

next two or three days and he felt the next 48 hours would be particularly

critical. He called attention to the fact that Charles E. Radford has been b6

in extensive conversations with] | |has offered b7c

lion. Among other

advice to Radford and has pumped him for informai
things, he suggested that Radford go to the American Civil Liberties Union

1to obtain a lawyer. He also suggested that Radford would have certain
-administrative appeal rights in the Pentagon.
b6

The Attorney General requested that telephonic surveillance of B7C

lbe instituted as quickly as possible onl , ,
I .

TITNALIZED
’

After élearing with the Director, I instructed Miller to take
ge promptly and to exercise the

3

: ame security as in the Radford case.

Dissemination within the Bureau will be on a strict need-to- |
bé

ow basis. The Attorney General requested that results of both |
and Radford surveillances be furnished daily to him and to John Ehrlichman

at the White House. , V
We have previously ascertained that| lin question is |
b6

probably identical to]

g—-the necessary steps to obtain this covera
AT

! o
hd

.M /_' /‘ 3
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»
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January §, 1972 ;lkﬁﬁi ,

0

RE: CHARLES E, RADFORD 1II

} hf" : :
1 The following is pertinent information developed concerning

Charles F. Radford II on January 4, 1872: |
b6

At 10:26 AM Radford talked to al | (phonetic) oo
and during the conversation | |asked if "the guy" saw Radford ‘
the day before. Radford said yes and that this person identified
himself as being from Paul Carney's (phonetic) shop. Radford said
that this person picked up his DIA pass d building pass, and that
all he has left is his uniform. [::f::::fﬁaakad if anyone had talked
to Radford this week and Radford replied negatively. Radford said
that he read in the newspaper that the investigation is going on
and that he doesn't know where that came from. He said it sure is
a mess,

At 2:14% PM Radford called __ |(probably | | |
previously identified) and engaged in a lengthy conversation. ﬂ(ﬂ%;
Rad#emd~ﬁnn£ggzzg§‘telephone number of the Civil Liberties Union, 7% bs
[:::::Jﬁg d,it is the dkmerican Civil Liberties Union, but that he b7C
doesn.'}. a§§ffﬂﬁ“ﬁdmbuuus lagked Radford if he is going to
comtact, the' (CIVYT Edbentiea.dnion or WY Sf-Radford said that
he, t  _he Wittt eomtace them apd See WHAt YWey wvecommend, if
they will recommendy —Radford tola ‘thatcthey took his
bu¥tdtng-pass and_everything and expressed—the opinkon that
this is usual.__Radford said he—fels that the u least
asgign him to &f unclassified job of -some so%gfﬁﬁ:ff:ffmade the
8taT Rt "TCnarlany, you lave to go Back to work somawh
a4 phond’ ex¥ay Bl e TR e

e 1o SRS s

1L g, o e ha,. v j“;:-,«; Gy e .
g”"ﬁ¢2ad§nmﬁmgﬁiq¢xn t he wé%‘faikiﬁgW%O‘éhcmﬁleﬁf (phonetic) and

ot e

0N CONTAINED
S51rIED
BY

ALL INPORMAT
f UNGLASS
Mn.;@[

- hK‘%&%ﬂ“Q@Mr‘nllygggggﬁff5ggﬁe»aﬂywdif erence if you are guilty or
= not, they'll make a cage out’ ofwhat they/ve.got. asked if
] Radford had tried to t&Ik ‘e¢6i‘the Admiral, Radford said no, that
=

b o

the Admiral would hardly mutter anything to him the first couple

of daye. He said he is sure it is nuch w 8e now that he has

been kicked out of the White House. [:::fisaid that the Admiral

could have been the leak,too. Radford said, "You're darn right !"
suggeeted that perhaps they took away the Admiral's building

pass. Radferd said no, that he is still working., He said that the

Chief {3 8till working for thd Admiral, too, at the P agon; that

they have all been kicked ocut of the Wwhite HGHR@-[:::ffTQGid it's

more than Radford, then. Radford said, "Yes, but 'he's' gtil ‘

working and I'm not." ZS£L7
NOT RECORDED ~

JUN ﬁ 19?3/w | | _:’::_2 > 1973___‘



RE: CHARLES E, RADFORD
January 5, 1872

PAGE TWO

[:::;:]said that all his people are retired, up in ONI,
and that he doesn't know who to call to find out something,

Radford said he is going to phone these other "guys"(American

Civil Liberties Union ?) and see if they will recommend something., be
cautioned that Radford cannot g0 too far with the case; b7

that he is under that code thing where he can't release stuff,
Radford seemed surprised and wanted to know if he is forced to go
through the Pentagon for a lawyer, | said he didn't think so
but that he would (recommend) that Radford go see the Pentagon
people first, the JAG office, and tell them wh rd plans

to do, because it is jeopardizing his career, 1f:§iff:epeated
that he would (recommend) that Radford go to the Pentagon JAG
first, He said they are the ones who can get in touch with ONI
and find out what is going on, and then break it to the other

. people (Civil Liberties Union 7). gsaid that Radford would
have to be careful about what he told them. Radford gaid that
the whole ‘thing is classified, and if he co dn't tell them about
that he wouldn't have anythéng to say. | again said that
Radford-‘should go to the JAG first, and see what they have to say.

Discussion then took place concerning tests taken by Radford.
Radford said that he was told that the results of the tests were
bad. asked how the tests could be bad if Radford didn't
know anythin “Radford said that he had been upset whan he took
the test. | | asked if only Radford's test showed up bad, Radford
said yes .and that he doesm't kmow &f they are trying to pull a
sneaky on him or what, R L

Radford, at on poeint, said that he could at least be working
as a chaplain, Eifffjsaid that they may be investigating other
ashpcts or something, Radford said that he is sure that's what they
are doing, but that "If the Admiral can continue working at his
same old positi jle they are investigating these other aspects,
why can't I?" |r@plied that he ia an Admiral and trustworthy,
Radford inisted that he is just as trustworthy as an Admiral.
Radford said that they have a lot that makes it look like he
(Radford) is not innocent, just by virtue of his movements., He said,
"I figure that's why I'm here, because the Admiral is still working
and he and I knew the same thing, the only difference is he didn't
kn?w Jack and I do, so I"m home and he's not, I'm suspended and
he's not.

- 2 - -
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RE: CHARLES E, RADIFORD II
Januvary §, 1972

PAGE THREE
At another point in the conversation|[::::]said that the

lie detector thing was interesting, where they said that Radford
showed up bad, [fi::]askad what questions were asked. Radford

said they asked him if he gave material to Anderson, if he sold b6
material to Anderson, did he see Anderson, and things like that, b7C

He said that they say I was lying to them, Following a discussion
as to the reliability of the polygr erator, the following
verbatim conversation tock place: asked, "Did Anderson tell
you where he got the stuff ?" Radford, in a surprised tone of
voice, § Huh?" repeated, "Did Anderson tell you where he
got the"stuff ?" Radford replied, "No, I never asked him, I%m
having as little tontact with him as possible, believe me.

Anymore than is absolutely necesﬁfff:ff to much, for they can
always use that too, you know," asked, "They still don't
know how you know Anderson ?" Radford replied, " I told them ¢
They asked me. You know, it's true, I do. But not all that well,
I xnow him and that's about the extent of it.

[:::;1wondered if they published anythang after Radford
left the office that Radford did not see. Radford said that he

doesn't know, but that they made a remark that nothing had been b6
and this makes it just as bal., He said, "But on the other hand, b7C

the guy that gave it to him, it scared the daylights out of him,

and he's not going to do anything until vou know, I get hung,

or somebody gets hung, and he's clear." E:::]asked, "Wasn't there
tne paper you told me that only you and the Admiral saw?" Radford
replied yes. then said that somebody had that whenever
the Admiral took it someplace. Radford agreed. indicated
that it could be somebody over at the White House.

At 3:u44 PM Radford talked to a | | in
Admiral Moore"s Office. He inquired as to procedures concerning
filing of formal charges and getting a lawyer. He said that he
has a problem; that they are accusing him of bigger secrets than
he thought they were,

bé
b7C




RE: CHARLES E. RADFORD II
January 5, 1972

PAGE FOUR )

At 5:52 PM | | (phonetic) called Radford b6
and said that after "our little talk this afternoon, which seemed b7c

80 benign at the time, I did some checking around. I think you mand
I need so sit down and takk." | g]suggested that Radford
come to lhis home as soon as Radford could get there. Radford
agreed to go.,

At 10:07 PM| | (phonetic) called Radford
and said, "How does portland or Seattle agund1?" Radford replied
this would be wonderful. asked how "tomorrow
would sound.” In response to question as to whether Radford
wanted leave and where would he be, Radford rggligg_xhnx_hr did
want leav ould be at |
| . [ [s2id that the orders will read as
Teoman but that he has been assured that this will be straightened
out. | | told Radford to expect orders “"tomorrow and a

moving van tomorrow afternoon." | _1agreed to let Radford
have 30 days leave to drive across country.

At 10:38 PM d called]| | and informed him
of his transfer, |Effffjwas amazed at how sudden it was. Radford
sald that if he gets Portland he will stay with his folksj that
he has a step-brother a tep-gister there. If it's Seattle
they will stay withl |folks for awhile.

The foregoing is all'Lf the pertinent information developed
on January 4, 1972,

b7C




v?;;(f anuary 3, 1872

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON: JUnE

RE: CHARLES ERADFORD I

As you know, electronic surveillance was instituted on
Charles E. Radford II on 12/23/71 at the specific request of
the White House and Attorney General., The Attorney General
requested that during his absence any significant developments igﬂ“
be forwarded directly to Mr. Ehrlichman at the White House, He
also requested that he be personally advised of any major
developments., In accordance with thisg request all pertinent
information developed has been reduced to writing on plain
unwatermarked bond paper and furnished to Mr, Ehrlichman.

The following is a summary of the more significant informa-
tion developed to date:

bé
b7C
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RE: CHAREES E, RADFORD II

the matter of a leak to Jack Anderson is freely discussed.

This individual is known, apparently intimately, to both b6
Radford and his wife, as | There are several personal b7C
telephone calls bet land the Radfords, In one conversa-
tion betw

|

on 1/2/72, | discussed Radford's problem with[ _____ |and
read an article from the newspaper captioned "PROBE ON TO FIND
LEAK TO ANDERSON." [ Jtold that Radford is really bé
worried, | |said, ™ I told him in the beginning, you know., " b7cC

replied, "Yea." Later, on the same date, Radford mlled

who read an article from the Washington Post on page two
and Jack Anderson's column on page B-7, entitled, "U.S. SHOW BF
FORCE IN BENGAL." After| read the phrase "secret papers from
Eff]White House dealing with..." Radford said, Oh! For Pete's sake."

ask idford, "were you there for all that 2" Radford replied,
"Yes," Ithen said, "But certainly some had to come from some-
here else. You know." Radford said, "I think so, of course."
Radford indicated that he might find himself in court on bé
Monday. said, "You shouldn't sweat it yet. You have a b7C
powerful ally there." Radford inquired, "who's that 2"

replied, "Your friend. I would say something to him and let him
publish that." In the same conversationl:::f:]told Radford, "Don't
forget to vote for slick Dick." Radford said that he had voted for
him last time and was the only one in his group who voted for him.
Radford said that he thinks Dick has done all right,

The foregoing is the most pertinent information developed to
date., You will be kept currently advised of all developments in
the matter,

W. MARK FELT



1 - Mr. Smith

December 23, 1971

///W‘d‘;»\\
J’i‘\ '
7Y / JUNE

NG «;lewwf T
| ' | b7c
Staff Supervisor-Security
Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company
930 H Street, Northwest . mvopwﬂggcomum
Washington, D. C. | g;‘-‘;ﬂéx‘ﬁﬂ %ss:;}m .
Dear | = N‘“le-{ji'm - 7

In connection with an investigation being con- ,ZMA

ducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, under its f

Felt ..

Bishop .
Miller, ES.
Callahan __
Casper
Conrad ____. ____
Dalbey R
Cleveland

Tavel __
Walters
Soyars .. -
Tele. Room ______
Holmes _______
Gandy . .

i AR T o
e ——3JUN AD V'p

lawful and established jurisdiction, it is requested that
you furnish to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at

the usual commercial rates, the facilities or services set
out below. This request is made upon the specific written
authorization of the Attorney General of the United States
as & necessary investigative technique under the powers of
the President to protect the national security. Your co-
operation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

It is requested that leased line facilities be
furnished as follows:

From: 561-8384 at
148 Clagett Street,
Bolling Air Force Base,
Washington, D. C.

.75 /084
To: 01d Post Office Building, é’s é;céﬁgibé/
12th Street and NOT

Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest, 1973
Washington, D. C. JUN 21

32

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover

A\ Director
TJS:mea (3) ///

MAIL ROOM[_] TELETYPE UNIT[ ]}



Mr. Tolson
Mr. Felt
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Miller, E.S. ____
Mr. Callahan
_ Mr. Casper
JuNE Mr. Conrad
12/23/71 Mr. Dalbey

7 sy e Mr. Cleveland ____
i ' TRy Mr. Ponder _
T - \2 Mr. Bates
o w A 4;/’4 Vs Mr. Tavel
’ I Mr. Wal
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON: M:'. g:yz(:;s
Tele. Room

RE: CHARLES E( FORD I Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy

A

Electronic surveillance of the telephone service
of Radford was actuated at 10:30 AM this date. I so
advised the Attorney General orally.

any major development. I told him this would be dope.
16l = 287

w. Mark Felt
o «v
. RUATION CONTALINED

ALL INFORE  ASSLEIED
“K“JWYM

naTE

S
wetf 65-75/0%-3

NOT RECORDED
JUN 21 1973

JUN@E 1973p“



12-22-71

TO THE DIRECTOR:
0 TUNE
RE: CHARLES EDWARD RADFORD IT
148 CLAGETT, SOUTHWEST
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Raeaes
%
bl

On 12-22-71 Attorney General Mitchell personally instructed
me to institute, after clearing with you, telephone surveillance of captioned
individual, telephone number 661-8384.

kol

lo-\b. 77

Mr. Mitchell said that this instruction came directly from
President Nixon. Mitchell called attention to the Jack Anderson column
of Tuesday, December 14, 1971, wherein disclosures were made of
conversations between the President and Henry Kissinger and between
Kissinger and other high officials at the White House and the State
Department. Mitchell said they believed Radford was the leak to
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..... ‘t) ~ The Attorney General requested to be advised on a day-to-day
F ¥ basis of developments in this case, d advised him that reports would be
3 made directly to him and that the matter would be handled on a strict

e e "need-to-knew' basis in the Bureau.

After clearing with you, I instruected Miller to personally contact
SAC Kunkel of the Washington Field Office and instruct that the desired

. N A A VY )
LL INFORMAT{ON CONTALNED * /---»-ﬁ D Lg
ALY INFC NOT RECORDED

HEREIN -U LASSIFIED
JUNESOTY o e e JUN 21 1973



matter be limited on a strict "need-to-know" basis. I told Miller that
summaries prepared for the Attorney General should be blind and no
tickler copies should be made. One yellow copy should be made for
personal retention by me under maximum security in my office.

Attached is a copy of the Jack Anderson column for Tuesday,
12-14-171. '

W. MARK FELT

+
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"Iiion for you {his afternoon,”

o

promized A astent Siste x See-
v dozeph Bise

“We have to ta.:c» avtion,”
prested Kissinger, “The Presi-
éovd is bloming me, but you
preple are ln the clear”
What's  idesll”  retorted

“ASiseo cheerily.

Thore wus discussion aboot
asistement that had baen pre-
pared for Ambeszador Goorge
Bush to deliver at the U.N.
I Kissinger hought I was “loo
evenhanded” aad ought 4o be
touzhor on India,

To maintzin a diplomatic

bhalanee, Siseo <uggested that

econoinie steps could be tzken
“; L"-'t India but that similar
noves azainst Pakistan thould
by: ennounced as “under re-

5
; na‘.-'/."

“M’s hard to Gl toward Puk-
istan,” grumyod Kissinger, “if
we have {o match every In.
dizn step with a YPakistan

step

LS, Tou Genile? .

At the next secret moeting

inger reported

ﬂut the Pry ’mt was still
uming over {he gentle {read.

:JH:

wut U.S. spokesmen were

“ine 1’1‘- it is under the
Iu=~o.1 thaei he is giving in-
etions,”  zald  Kissinger,
tiuat e is merely b'nn_,
: o] of affairs

.

e,

L L
- A .

gent  apg )c,ala« irmﬁ"k’ (‘hucm
Healing, the American Ainbos
sador in New Delhi, dhot the
U.S. shoudd be carcful not {o
alienate India.

He reported that he had re.
ceived porsonal assurances
from Indian Foreizn Minister
Swaran Singh not only that
the populace welcomed the
liheration of East Dakistan but
thet India had no intention of
annexing 4ke conguered {2rvi-
tory. India had no wish, sald
Singh, to provide “even a
semblance of Indian adminis-
tration” but woeuld permit e
Bengalis to rule themselves,

In another secret nmessese,
Keating  sharply disputed o
story put out by ihe VWhite
House about {he IndianPuki-
stani (Icve}opmcnts.

“I have made the forevoing
cotuments,” he (Oh"]U(’Cu “in
the full Lnou tedve that I may
not have been privy to all the
imporlant facts of ihis trag-
edy. On the basis of what T do
know, T do not Leliove thore
clemenis of the (White Houze)
story either add to our posi-
tion or, perhaps more impor-
tantly, to otir credibility.”

It would be ironie if Richard
Nixon, who mounted the polit-
ical soapbox in {imes 1.&, tto
acceuse the Demovs.als of “los
ing” China to the Con.;.mu.muw,
shouid he responsihle for

Apushing India into cager So-

vief arms.
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G3A GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mr. Felt

Mr. Baker

Memorandum L~ Mr.E. 5. Miller e ol —

" Mr. Cleveland ____

- 1-Mr. T.J. Smith
16 A Mr. E. S. Miller G@% DATE:  6/14/73

JUNE

cibeﬁv"i";‘h e L“ t g"'zfn 4 Mr. Walters
75 PY herL o N A CD LT TR (DRC) Tele oo
b . . 29, L —ORK A L . Baise
SUBJECT: DWARD RADFORD 11 DATE:- -£9{23 14, X ~0RK/ M. Bames

'OR THE WHITE HOLSE \ 5

COVE - ESPIONAGE

Although completely unrelated in any way to prior ‘reque;sts "f' o

of the White House for electronic surveillance coverage of White House
’: aides and newsmen from 1969 - 1971 in connection with leaks of highly
? /I classified national securitwjinfopmation, captioned matter also related to % ;
3 electronic surveillance coveMge of individuals at the specific request of . Y2
4. D the White House. Becaus . very sensitive nature of the matter, itis /: &ﬁgji
F - being given a code word-fCOVE Espionage" and all records and documents - °‘\m
T ¢y @  relating to the matter will’ pt in the Associate Director's Office with B TN
S & 3 access limited to those persons who have received prior individual approval E R
&v . & from the Director, Associate Directorv or the Assistant Director in charge of [ a} 3
o the Intelligence Division. Although index cards will be maintained in the 5 Esr‘ -
"C <% . general indices of the Bureau, and index cards will be filed in the Special’ $ '
oy s> I, Electronic Surveillance indices, no abstracts will be prepared except in =
J '"f:é,\g correspondence to and from the field and memoranda dated from this date
S < ™  forward.
L ]
9
S The genesis of this matter is as follows: On 12/22/71, the
-/ "f Attorney General, John N. Mitchell, personally contacted Mr. W. Mark Felt
3 ::‘; Who was then the Deputy Associate Director, and instructed him to G
.1 e institute, after clearing with Mr. Hoover, a telephone surveillance of
ey
R A

Chiefs of Staff. Mr. Mitchell said that this instr tior directly £rpm 2518

President Nixon. He called attention to the Jac nderson colu -

12/14/71, wherein disclosures were made of co versations betivedn the = ~w=w

President and Dr. Henry A. Kissinger and between Dr. Kissinger agpq JUN 18 107

other high officials at the White House and the State Department. | 7<) & s
Mitchell said they believed Radford was the leak to Anderson ‘

of this information. He explained that both Radford and Anderson are '

members of the same chyrch (Mormon) and that their respective wives 7‘35
Classtlibl: Q A7 g ’

TIS: glw, .1/ Beem fomn BDS '

(3) 7/ DateobDie

T e OUTE IN ENVET opm
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Charles Edward Radford II, a Navy Yeoman 1st Clgss igned to the Joint
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller : ;

Re: Charles Edward Radford II
Sensitive Coverage for the White House
COVE - Espionage

were closely associated in church work. Radford was responsible for

frequent contact with the White House and the National Security Council.
It was later determined that Radford had been brought to Washington by
Admiral Moorer, and he was in a position to be privy and have access to
the type of data being leaked. He had previously worked for Admiral Moorer.

It was also subsequently learned unofficially that Radford had
already been confronted by Navy investigators concerning the leaks and
had, as a matter of fact, already been given polygraph tests concerning
the leaks and his association with Jack Anderson. The FBI was not
requested to conduct any investigation of the leaks; only to place electronic
coverage on Radford.

Mr. Mitchell told Mr. Felt that the President was gravely
concerned over this matter and was anxious to ascertain the full extent
of the security breach. He said that no prosecution was contemplated.
Mr. Mitchell inquired as to whether Mr. Felt believed physical surveil-
lance might be productive and Mr. Felt replied that it might be productive,
but also might be very dangerous because if Radford became aware of the
same and furnished this information to Jack Anderson even more damaging
columns could result. Mr. Mitchell agreed. ~

The Attorney General requested to be advised on a day-to-
day basis of developments in this case. Mr. Felt told Mr. Mitchell that
reports would be made directly to him and that the matter would be
handled on a strict "need-to-know" basis in the Bureau.

After clearing with Mr. Hoover, Mr. Felt instructed you to
personally contact the SAC, WFO, and instruct that the coverage be
instituted as quickly as possible. You were also told to instruct the SAC,
WFO, that the number of individuals having access to this matter be
limited on a strict "need-to-know" basis. Mr. Felt instructed that

-2- " CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller %
Re: Charles Edward Radford II

Sensitive Coverage for the White House

COVE - Espionage

summaries prepared for the Attorney General should be blind and no
tickler copies should be made. One yellow copy was to be made for
personal retention of Mr. Felt under maximum security in his office.
These instructions were modified shortly thereafter so that the original
blind memorandum was sent to the White House in a sealed envelope
addressed to "Honorable John D. Ehrlichman - Eyes Only." A copy was
prepared for the Attorney General, and a yvellow file copy for Mr. Felt's
retention.

Only one copy of the logs were prepared by WFO and these
were delivered on a daily basis in a sealed envelope to you marked in
such a manner that it would be opened only by you. No record was
maintained of the installation by WFO. Only the SAC, Robert Kunkel,
and Coordinating Security Supervisor | were fully
knowledgeable in WFO concerning the coverage. I was the only one in
the Intelligence Division besides yourself who knew of the coverage. I
reviewed the logs and prepared the summaries » and I always hand-
carried them to Mr. Felt, the Director's Office, the Attorney General's
Office and handed the sealed envelope over to the Liaison Agent for
delivery to the White House. On two or three occasions, I personally
delivered the sealed envelopes to the White House and turned them over
to| who was on Mr. Ehrlichman's staff. As a matter of
record, these envelopes were delivered to office by the Liaison
Agent. We know for a fact that| |was reviewing the summaries and
he personally informed us that he furnished the summaries to Ehrlichman.

b6
b7C

Electronic surveillance coverage was instituted on Radford's
residence on 12/23/71. In line with the policy which was in effect at
the time, a leased line letter was prepared for delivery to the C & P
Telephone Company, and this letter was signed by Mr. Hoover.

It was quickly determined that Radford was in fact in touch

. bé
with Jack Anderson. | b7C

s e S , ~9- CONTINUED - OVER

§ H}/f : E . EB Ef




Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller E §

Re: Charles Edward Radford II
Sensitive Coverage for the White House
COVE - Espionage

The coverage on Radford resulted in determination that

Radford was very close to a Jand that he freely
discussed the leak of information wit It was determined

from Bureau files that| | i

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 17\4;Tus Iniormation was reported to the
White House and the Attorney General. ( és s

On 1/4/72, the Attorney General called Mr. Felt and said
that the matter involving Radford would be coming to a head in the next
two or three days and that he (Mr. Mitchell) felt that the following 48
hours would be particularly critical. He called attention to the fact that
Radford had been in extensive conversations with |
thatlIlhad offered advice to Radford and had pumped him for
information. Among other things|

| The Attorney General
ITFC.F.Wstea that a telephone surveillance of | he instituted as quickly
as possible on his residence. Dissemination was to be handled the same,
on a strict need-to-know basis. After clearing with Mr. Hoover, Mr. Felt
instructed you to take the necessary steps to obtain this coverage promptly
and to exercise the same security in effect with Radford.

On 1/11/72, the Attorney General called Mr. Felt with
further reference to the matter of the leak of confidential White House
memoranda to columnist Jack Anderson. Mr. Mitchell said that this
matter was far from being resolved and indications were then that other
persons may be involved. He said that Radford was still a prime suspect.
dford was presently en route to his new duty stati fon,
nd he would be —
The AttoTney General requested that a telephone surveillance

of' Radford atls_s be instituted as
quickly as poSBSIDIe . He requested that results be promptly furnished

-4 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: Charles Edward Radford II
Sensitive Coverage for the White House
COVE - Espionage

daily to him and to Mr. John D. Ehrlichman at the White House. Upon
Mr. Hoover's approval, Mr. Felt instructed you to obtain the coverage
promptly and to exercise the same security precautions as before.

In reviewing logs of conversations of] |

I:l in conversation with Radford, kept referring to a woman named

Georgianna. Georgianna told:hhat Radford should not have
submitted to a polygraph examination and should get a lawyer to protect
his rights. | lat the White House subsequently advised that the
Georgianna referred to was probably Georgianna M. Prince, a fairly
high-ranking State Department official . C(.)ur files revealed that one
Georgianna M. Prince had served in several U. S. Embassies abroad

and at one time was of interest to the Czechoslovakian Intelligence Service,

which was attempting to ascertain where Pririce was residing in Virginia,] (¥)

|requested that covei'age be placed on Georgianna M. Prince,

and he indicated that the request came from John D. Ehrlichman with the

concurrence of the Attorney General. Coverage on Prince was instituted
1/14/72. (§)

Coverage of Radford in Portland, Oregon, was productive in
that it established that the Radfords were still in contact with Jack Anderson,
although the conversations were innocuous in nature. |

]

Radford was then transferred permanently to the Naval Reserve
Training Center at Salem, Oregon, and| requested that we
institute electronic surveillance (wiretap) coverage of Radford both at his
place of employment |assured us that the Attorney
General concurred. Ti order o effect coverage at the Naval Reserve Training
Center, it was necessary to place coverage on three separate lines going
into the Naval Reserve Training Center. However, no calls were monitored

-5- CONTINUED - OVER

oull

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

b6
b7C



Memorandum to Mr. E. §. Miller bg é

Re: Charles Edward Radford II
Sensitive Coverage for the White House
COVE - Espionage

which were obviously not directed to or from Radford. Even so » a large
volume of traffic was handled. Coverage was instituted on the Naval
Reserve Training Center lines 2/4/72, although no calls were monitored
until opening of business on 2/7/72 when Radford was scheduled to report
for duty. Coverage was instituted on the residence of Charles Edward
Radford Il on 2/15/72.

On 2/17/72,] |advised that coverage of[ |
I:land Georgianna M. Prince should be removed because of lack of zsc
productivity, but that the coverage maintained at both Portland and Salem,
Oregon, be continued. Accordingly, the coverage on| |and Prince
was removed on 2/17/72.

Subsequently, at the request of| |at the White
House, coverage on the Naval Reserve Trainin i
Louse, lm—mmsmm_mgmn_l z :_C
was discontinued 4/11/72. The coverage on Radford's residence continued,
however. The coverage on Radford was finally discontinued on 6/20/72,
following the Supreme Court decision in the Keith case. It was not

discontinued on 6/19/72, as others falling under the Keith rule had been,
since we were awaiting a decision from the White House.

Although we felt at the time that the Radford case fell within
the meaning of the Keith rule, and so stated to the White House at the time,
a reexamination of the facts surrounding the coverage relating to leaks such
as those involved in the Radford coverage has resulted in a conclusion that
this coverage would not have been affected by the Keith decision, inasmuch
as such coverage was in furtherance of efforts by the President to protect

national security information, which function was excepted in the Keith
decision. ~

It is to be noted that in connection with wiretaps placed in
this instance, no written authority was ever obtained from the Attorney General.
The initial request came from the Attorney General in personal instructions
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to Mr. Felt. Each was then approved by Mr. Hoover. Reports prepared
from review of the logs were delivered to the Attorney General as well as
the White House, so there was no question at any time that the Attorney
General was not aware of the coverage. Propriety of the coverage was
never in doubt at any time. It was unquestionably related to the national
security, and the necessity for maintaining the fewest possible records
relating to the coverage was obvious. This was the reason why no letter
was sent to the Attorney General requesting and getting individual written
approvals. This was the reason the coverage was reported by blind
memorandum on unwatermarked bond paper. This was the reason the
records were retained under heavy security in Mr. Felt's Office. This
was the reason that only a very few persons were privy to the coverage.
The possibility of our coverage being leaked to Jack Anderson was very
real and very great. At the time, some of the Bureau's tightly held matters
were appearing in public print and the need for secrecy was apparent.

It is to be noted that following John N. Mitchell's resignation
as Attorney General, no further reports relating to the coverage were
delivered to the Attorney General's Office. Mr. Felt inquired of Attorney
General Kleindienst if he desired to continue to get the reports and he
replied in effect that he did not know anything about the coverage and did
not want any reports relating to it.

Insofar as other records maintained, there were no records in
the electronic indices. However, Mr. Hoover instructed that the number
of wiretaps be included in the overall number of wiretaps which was a part
of his testimony before the Appropriations Subcommittee, and a part of
the total number which had a definite ceiling. In other words when the total
number of wiretaps permitted by Mr. Hoover at any given time included one

of the Radford wiretaps, other national security taps were reduced by this
number.
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That an espionage case file be opened on this case and that
it be hereafter referred to by the code word "COVE - Espionage."

2. That upon being serialized and indexed, this file be
maintained in the Associate Director's Office under secure conditions and
that access to the file be limited to those who have received prior approval
of the Director, Associate Director or Assistant Director, Intelligence Division.

3. That in accordance with procedures approved in connection
with prior file on White House-requested wiretaps in 1969-1971, no abstracts
be made except as described herein. ‘

4. That index cards be prepared for inclusion in the Bureau's
general indices, and that indexing be done by the Intelligence Division.

5. That index cards be prepared by the Intelligence Division
from the logs of coverage in this case for inclusion in the Special Electronic
Surveillance indices maintained by the Special Investigative Division.
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6. That no dissemination be made of information contained in
this file or from the coverage related thereto without prior authorization of
the Director, Associate Director or Assistant Director, Intelligence Division.

/EM



